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Commercial ® Residential

May 10, 2012

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Sanitary Service Co, Inc — Moving service from Item 20 to item 100
Dear Secretary Danner:
Enclosed are revised pages to Solid Waste Tariff No. 8 for Sanitary Service Co, Inc.

We are requesting to move the following service from item 20 - Definitions to Item 100 — Residential
Service:

In lieu of scheduled pickup - If a customer requests a pickup on the same day of the week, but
on an off week there will be a charge of 55.00 for the off schedule pickup in addition to the

charqges due for scheduled collection services. This charge only applies to customers who have
requested every other week and monthly pickups.

This service is already in effect and was approved in Docket No TG — 111989 with an effective date of
January 1, 2012. We are requesting to move this service to a different location in the tariff from
Company Definitions item 20 to Residential Service item 100 to make it easier for customers to find the
service. We also revised the language slightly to more concisely define the service.

Please call me at (360) 734-3490 if you have any questions about this filing.

Sincerely,

Amber Jones

CFO

cc: Whatcom County Council City of Bellingham Debbie Bailey
Bellingham Herald Pat Dunn Jeff Williamson
Lisa Meucci Polly McNeill
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